
 

 
 
 
 

HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA 
Special Meeting:  February 19, 2014 

Time:  8:00 a.m. 
Nidus Court Recreation Room, 2020 Nidus Court, Union City, CA  94587 

 
The public is welcome at all Housing Commission meetings.  If you wish to speak on a matter NOT on the Agenda, please file a Public Comment card with the Commission Clerk.  
Upon recognition by the Chairperson during Public Comment, state your name, comments and/or questions.  Anyone wishing to address the Commission on an agenda item or on 
business introduced by the Housing Commission may do so when the Chairperson calls for comments on the agenda item.  Please be brief and limit your comments to the specific 
subject under discussion.   NOTE:  Only matters within the Housing Commission’s jurisdiction may be addressed.   
 
To allow the opportunity for all to speak, a time limit of 3 minutes has been set for public speakers wishing to address the Housing Commission.  The Chairperson has the discretion 
to further limit this time if warranted by the number of speakers. 
 
The Housing Commission Secretary of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda has, on Thursday, February 13, 2014 duly distributed this Agenda to the Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors for posting in the office of the Alameda County Administration Building and has posted it on the bulletin board of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance to participate in this meeting is needed, please contact the Housing 
Authority office at (510) 727-8511.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make reasonable arrangements. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL PAGE 

2. CLOSED SESSION 
Contract Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021 and the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 
Labor Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6  

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 11, 2013 MEETING ACTION 2 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
On matters not on the Agenda 

  

5. NEW BUSINESS   

5-1. Draft Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2014 PUBLIC HEARING 
REQUIRED 

7 

5-2. Revisions to HACA’s Section 8 Administrative Plan ACTION 8 

5-3. Assign a Salary to the Newly Created Class of Part-time Property Aide ACTION 10 

5-4. Quarterly Investment  Portfolio for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2013 INFORMATION 17 

5-5. Quarterly Budget Status Report for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2013 INFORMATION 19 

5-6. Program Activity Report INFORMATION 26 

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS   

7. COMMISSIONER REPORTS    

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
Updated list of HACA acronyms 

  

9. ADJOURNMENT   

 

1489 Salmon Way, Hayward, CA  94544 

Tel.  510.538.8876   TDD 510.727.8551   Fax  510.886.1964 



2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
December 11, 2013 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

 
 
 
 
 

HOUSING COMMISSION MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING:  DECEMBER 11, 2013, 8:00 A.M. 

NIDUS RECREATION ROOM, 2020 NIDUS COURT, UNION CITY, CA  94587 
 

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 Call to Order 
Vice Chairperson Biddle called the meeting to order at 8:09 a.m. 

Roll Call 
Present:  Cmrs.  Apodaca, Biddle, Cashmere, Gascoscos, Haddock, Iosefa and Steiner  
Excused: Cmr. Natarajan 
Entered after Roll Call:  Cmrs. Asher, Peixoto  and Reed 
Absent:   Cmr. Gerry 

 
2. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 Contract Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021 and the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 

Labor Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 
 

The Commission adjourned into Executive Session at 8:10 a.m. and reconvened in regular session at 8:36 
a.m.  Chairperson Reed reported that there were no reportable actions taken during the Executive 
Session. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 30, 2013 COMMISSION MEETING  

 Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the October 30, 2013 meeting as presented. 

Motion/Second:  Biddle/Gacoscos. 
8 ayes; 2 abstentions:  Cmrs. Reed and Apodaca.  Motion passed. 
 
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT - On matters not on the agenda. 

 None. 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

5-1. ACTION:  FURLOUGH DAYS FOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES 

 Christine Gouig, Executive Director, presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig summarized the possible 
actions that the federal government could take with respect to the budget and the potential impact of 
these actions on HACA’s funding and projected budget deficit.  Ms. Gouig reported that HACA’s 
management employees have indicated that they are agreeable to taking five furlough days prior to the 
end of HACA’s fiscal year and would like to begin taking these now.  She explained the reasons why it 
would be beneficial to allow the managers to take their furlough days now rather than wait until 

1489 Salmon Way, Hayward, CA  94544 

Tel.  510.538.8876   TDD 510.727.8551   Fax  510.886.1964 



4 
 

negotiations with represented employees are concluded.  

Recommendation:  Authorize the Executive Director to develop a schedule of 5 furlough days for 
management employees. 

Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Biddle commented that spreading the furlough days out over a longer 
period of time would help to minimize the impact on HACA’s operations.   

Motion/Second:  Biddle/Apodaca. 
Ayes:  All   Motion passed. 

APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 
5-2. ACTION:  HACA SECTION 8 ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN REVISIONS 

 Ron Dion, Deputy Director for Programs, presented the staff report.  Mr. Dion reported that staff is 
proposing to amend chapters 3, 5, 6, 7, 12 and 16 of HACA’s Section 8 Administrative Plan in order to 
incorporate some changes in HUD’s regulations and to HACA’s practices. 

Recommendation:  Approve the proposed revisions to HACA’s Section 8 Administrative Plan as 
presented. 

Motion/Second:  Steiner/Biddle. 
Ayes:  All   Motion passed.    

APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 
5-3. INFORMATION:  BUDGET STATUS REPORT 

 Christine Gouig presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig provided a detailed update on the status of the 
federal budget. 

 
5-4. INFORMATION:  PROGRAM ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager, presented the staff report.  Mr. Taylor reported on the 
annual FSS It’s Your Time to Shine event that was held in November and that the FSS department is 
preparing for its annual gift-giving event.  Mr. Taylor also provided an update on the ongoing FSS 
national study and announced that HACA’s FSS program received a $1500 grant from the Oakland 
Methodist Foundation.  Ms. Gouig announced that FSS is currently accepting donations to help with 
the costs of the grocery gift cards for the FSS gift-giving event. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Steiner and Jennifer Cado, Senior Administrative Analyst, discussed the 
monthly debt collections report.  

 
6. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 None. 

 
7. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 None. 

 
8. COMMUNICATIONS 

 George Smith, Maintenance and Modernization Manager, provided an update on the status of HACA’s 
main office renovation project and presented drawings of the building design.  He distributed a copy of  



5 
 

 the flyer notifying nearby residents and businesses of the upcoming construction.  Cmr. Reed and Mr. 
Smith discussed the asbestos abatement work that is currently being done on the Atherton building.   
 
Ms. Gouig reported that an updated list of HACA’s acronyms will be provided to the Commission at the 
January meeting.  She also reported that HACA has received its public housing PHAS score and is 
measured as a Standard Performer with 88 out of 100 points.  Ms. Gouig also provided an update on 
the status of the submittal of HACA’s Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program application and 
named the housing authorities in California that have been approved for RAD. 

 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

 There being no further business, Cmr. Reed adjourned the meeting at 9:10 a.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted,   
 
 
 
 

  

Melissa Taesali 
Executive Assistant 

 Christine Gouig 
Executive Director/Housing Commission Secretary 

 
Approved: 

 
 

  Ursula Reed 
Housing Commission Chairperson 

 

 

 



6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
February 19, 2014 

 

 



7 
 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY  

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
Meeting: February 19, 2014 

 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The HACA Annual Plan is a guide to HACA’s policies, programs, operations, and strategies for 
meeting the local housing needs and goals set forth in HACA’s 5-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2010-
2014.  HUD regulations require that housing authorities update their Annual Plan each year. 
 
Staff has prepared the draft Annual Plan, using the template required by HUD.  The Annual Plan 
is due at HUD by April 17.  We are bringing the draft Plan to you in February so that you have 
sufficient time for review prior to the due date.  We will present the Plan as an action item at 
your April 9 meeting.  Before the April 9 meeting we will also have met with the Resident 
Advisory Board (RAB) and will present any comments the RAB has along with staff’s responses. 
 
DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS 
 
There are few significant substantive changes proposed in the current draft Annual Plan in 
comparison to last year’s.  Changes have been made to Section 7 to reflect HACA’s disposition of its 
Nidus and Dyer elderly public housing developments since the preparation of last year’s Annual Plan.  
There are also changes to Section 7 that address HACA’s application to HUD’s Rental Assistance 
Demonstration (RAD) program; HACA’s possible recourse to Section 18 Demolition and/or 
Disposition; and the project-basing of vouchers to several projects.  Section 9.1 has been added 
regarding HACA’s strategy for addressing public housing turnover time.  Section 10 has been modified 
to reflect HACA’s planned application in response to Notice PIH 2014-03 issued February 4, 2014, 
announcing the availability of set-aside funding for project-basing vouchers under the HUD–Veterans 
Affairs supportive housing (HUD-VASH) program. 

As in recent years, total Capital Funds are shown as a transfer to operations rather than being 
separately budgeted for each project.  This is allowed for housing authorities with fewer than 
250 public housing units and that, like HACA, are, at a minimum, standard performers under the 
PHAS reporting system.  Capital Fund allocations are determined by HUD formula.   

Subject: Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2014 (Public Hearing Required) 
  
Exhibits Attached: Attachment A:  Draft of HACA’s Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2014 
  
Recommendation: Conduct Public Hearing:  No Action Required at this Time  
  
Financial Statement: None 



8 
 

 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY  

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
Meeting: February 19, 2014 

 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
HACA’s Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program Administrative Plan (Admin Plan) sets 
forth HACA’s policies for administering the Section 8 Program in a manner consistent with HUD 
requirements and HACA’s Agency Plan—its policies, programs, operations, and strategies for 
meeting local housing needs and goals.  HACA’s Admin Plan is available for public review. 
 
From time to time it becomes necessary to amend the Admin Plan in order to incorporate 
changed HUD regulations, revised HACA practices, program initiatives, or to make clarifications 
or corrections. 
 
ANALYSIS and DISCUSSION 
 
Recently, Congress renewed the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) and HUD issued guidance 
to housing authorities (PHAs) as to changes needed in their Admin Plans.  Accordingly, policy 
revisions are proposed to HACA Admin Plan Chapters 3, 5, 9, 10, 12, and 16.  A red-line version 
of the changes is enclosed.  See Attachment B. 
 
Chapter 3 - Eligibility 
 
Per the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013 (VAWA 2013), adds protection to 
victims of sexual assault, and, at the time that an applicant is denied assistance,  a notice of 
rights and the form HUD-50066 (Certificate of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, or Stalking). 
 
Chapter 5 – Briefings and Voucher Issuance 
 
Adds sexual assault as a serious and repeated lease violation. 
 

Subject: Administrative Plan Policy Revisions 
  
Exhibits Attached: Attachment B:  Redline summary of policy revisions 
  
Recommendation: Approve proposed policy revisions  
  
Financial Statement: None 



9 
 

 
Chapter 9 – General Leasing Policies 
 
Adds confidential information provided by the family in response to a HACA request for 
documentation of sexual assault as information that HACA may not disclose to the owner except 
at the written request, or with the written consent, of the individual providing the 
documentation.  
 
Chapter 10 – Moving with Continued Assistance and Portability 
 
Adds the following protections for victims of sexual assault: 

 A claim that a family move is necessary to protect the health or safety of a family 
member who is or has been the victim of sexual assault is a valid basis on which a family 
may request permission to move with continued assistance. 

 When HACA has grounds for denying or terminating the family’s assistance, HACA will 
allow exceptions to these grounds for families who are otherwise in compliance with 
program obligations but have moved to protect the health or safety of an individual who 
is, or has been, a victim of sexual assault and who reasonably believed that he or she 
was imminently threatened with harm from further violence if he or she remained in 
the unit. 

 Any HACA restrictions on elective moves do not apply when the family or a member of 
the family is, or has been, the victim of sexual assault. 

 
Chapter 12 – Termination of Assistance and Tenancy 
 
Adds the following protections for victims of sexual assault: 

 HUD requires or permits housing authorities to terminate assistance in a variety of 
circumstances.  VAWA 2013 explicitly prohibits PHAs from considering incidents or 
actual threatened sexual assault as reasons for terminating the assistance of a victim of 
such violence. 

 When making a decision to terminate assistance, HACA will consider the extent of 
participation or culpability of individual family members, including whether the culpable 
family member is a victim of sexual assault. 

 
Chapter 16 – Program Administration 
 
Adds the definition of sexual assault; notification requirements of VAWA rights for program 
applicants and participants; and sexual assault documentation standards. 
 
 

 
 
Staff recommends that you approve the revisions to the Admin Plan.  Once approved, staff 
training will be conducted and the revised Plan will be implemented. 



10 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

Meeting:  February 19, 2014 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
At today’s Personnel Committee meeting the Committee considered the creation of the new 
class of Part-Time Property Aide.  This classification is responsible for the minor day-to-day 
property oversight of the Housing Authority’s two public housing projects, Mission View in 
Union City and Emery Glen in Emeryville.  In addition, the Housing Authority provides 
management services to the units owned by PACH under an agreement with PACH - Nidus 
Senior and Dyer Senior, both in Union City. 
 
Currently, the Housing Authority fulfills the oversight responsibilities of these properties 
through the use of independent contractors.  The California Code of Regulations, Title 25, 
Section 42, requires these individuals to live on any premises in which there are 16 or more 
units.  The Housing Authority’s public housing properties and the Nidus and Dyer PACH projects 
each contain more than 16 units and so all must comply with California law.   
 
The Housing Authority’s independent contractors essentially serve as the “eyes and ears” of the 
Housing Authority at the property, calling staff when they learn of a problem at the property.  
They do not collect rent, arrange for repairs, show vacant units or sign leases—duties typically 
associated with a property manager.  Consequently, they perform their duties on very much a 
part-time basis and indeed some have outside employment. 
 
In order to extend workers’ compensation coverage to these individuals and to fulfill certain 
requirements of California’s labor law (Labor Code provisions and Industrial Welfare 
Commission Wage Orders), staff recommends that these individuals become employees of the 
Housing Authority. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
Other Housing Authorities.  Staff surveyed other housing authorities, similar in size and number 
of public housing units, to see if those agencies had a comparable position and to determine a 
relevant salary.  The survey results did not provide sufficient data to provide a comparison for 

Subject: Assign compensation to the newly-created class of Part-Time Property 
Aide 

  
Exhibits Attached: Part-Time Property Aide classification specification 
  
Recommendation: Approve compensation for new classification 

 
Financial Statement: The recommended compensation for Part-Time Property Aide results 

in no new financial impact 



11 
 

compensation for this new classification since the way in which housing authorities comply with 
applicable provisions of the California law varies across the board. 
 
The California Code of Regulations, Title 25, Article 5, Section 42, states that “…a manager…or 
other responsible person shall reside upon the premises and shall have charge of every 
apartment house in which there are 16 or more apartments.”  Housing authorities interpret and 
apply this provision in ways that range from the responsible person being simply a key-holder to 
being a property caretaker to being a full-blown property manager who collects rent, 
administers lease agreements and leases vacant units.  The individual’s relationship to the 
housing authority also varies and includes an independent contractor, part-time employee or 
full-time employee. 
 
California Code Requirements.  Despite the extreme part-time nature of the independent 
contractors we have been using, California’s Labor Code and Industrial Welfare Commission 
Wage Orders dictate they should be Housing Authority employees and be covered by our 
workers’ compensation coverage.  This protects both the Part-Time Property Aide and the 
Housing Authority.  In order to cover the Part-Time Property Aides, these individuals must be 
employees of the Housing Authority.  To become part-time employees of the Housing Authority, 
these individuals will need to be employed in a specific HACA job classification with a specific 
salary. 
 
Compensation.  The compensation for individuals who function as the “manager…or other 
responsible person” as described in the California Code can also vary greatly.  There are a 
number of different ways in which these individuals are compensated ranging from cash, rent 
credit, salary or some combination thereof.  
 
The Housing Authority currently compensates its part-time independent contractors with a rent 
credit, paid utilities and a monthly stipend of $25 for telephone usage.  Staff recommends 
continuing with this same compensation structure for employees who are appointed to the new 
classification of Part-Time Property Aide because (1) this form of compensation is common for 
this type of work and is allowable under the Internal Revenue Code and California’s labor law 
and (2) this method is cost-neutral for the Housing Authority. 
 
This classification will essentially be a “non-salaried” position because the rent credit will be the 
primary source of compensation.  Since the rent credit is considered to be the primary source of 
compensation, the Housing Authority must comply with the provisions of the Industrial Welfare 
Commission’s Wage Order pertaining to the public housekeeping industry.  This Wage Order 
limits the amount of compensation which can be offset by the occupancy of the rental unit and 
states, in pertinent part: 
 

“When credit for meals or lodging is used to meet part of the 
employer’s minimum wage obligation, the amount so credited may 
not be more than two-thirds (2/3) of the ordinary rental value and in 
no event more than $451.89 per month for one employee…” 

 
On July 1, 2014, when the California minimum wage increases from $8.00 per hour to $9.00 per 
hour, the monthly “lodging credit” will also increase from $451.89 to $508.38 for an individual 
employee. 



12 
 

 
The new classification of Part-Time Property Aide will be covered by the Housing Authority’s 
Personnel Rules.  To the extent that those rules apply to part-time employees, they will apply to 
the new classification of Part-Time Property Aide.  Therefore, in addition to receiving the lodging 
credit, paid utilities and monthly telephone stipend, employees in this classification will be 
entitled to accrue a pro-rated amount of paid vacation, sick leave and holiday pay. 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Staff recommends assigning a compensation structure as outlined above to the newly-created 
classification of Part-Time Property Aide. 
 



13 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY February 19, 2014 

 

                                                    PART-TIME PROPERTY AIDE                                        3610 

 

 

DEFINITION: 
Under general supervision provided by the Housing Management Leadworker and at times the Programs 

Manager, the Part-Time Property Aide performs the day-to-day responsibilities of general oversight of the 

property to which they are assigned.  These day-to-day responsibilities include a variety of tasks involving 

customer service, communication with public housing residents, interacting with other public agencies such 

as law enforcement and social services that may come onto the property, monitoring of property grounds and 

referring issues to the appropriate Housing Authority staff. 

 

DISTINGUISHING FEATURES: 
Part-time Property Aides receive supervision from the Housing Management Leadworker and general 

direction from the Programs Manager.  Incumbents in this classification are required to live on site at their 

assigned location and are required to interpret, apply and follow applicable specific Housing Authority 

policies and procedures. 

 

EXAMPLE OF DUTIES: 
Note:  The following duties are those usually performed by most employees in this classification.  However, 

employees may perform other related duties at an equivalent level.  Not all duties listed are necessarily 

performed by each individual in the classification. 

 

1. Conduct daily inspections of property grounds, exterior of buildings, yards, sidewalks, and trash 

area and immediately report problems and any graffiti to the Housing Authority staff. 

 

2. Keep exterior of all buildings, walkways, grounds, playground, and garbage bin area free of any 

debris and other trash.   

 

3. Report exterior lights that need repair or replacement to Housing Authority staff. 

 

4. Refer emergencies to the appropriate authorities (e.g., police, fire department) or to staff 

designated by the Housing Authority.  Allow access to emergency and law enforcement personnel.  

Promptly report any emergency entry to an occupied unit to Housing Authority staff.   

 

5. Promptly inform Housing Authority staff of vacancies, abandoned units, vandalism, criminal 

activity, destruction of Housing Authority property and lease violations. 

 

6. Where applicable, provide general upkeep of laundry facilities and community rooms. 

 

7. Monitor parking spaces for tenant use and unauthorized, inoperable and/or unregistered vehicles 

and inform Housing Authority staff of violations. 

 

8. Notify Housing Authority staff of any safety concerns related to the property and residents. 

 

9. Maintain positive tenant relations by prompt courteous service and responses to tenant concerns 

and promote community standards for property maintenance, housekeeping and general conduct. 



14 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY February 19, 2014 

 

                                                    PART-TIME PROPERTY AIDE                                        3610 

 

10. Perform community room services such as maintaining the master calendar for community room 

reservations (if applicable), assisting residents in the completion of the reservation form and 

forwarding the completed form and the collected fees to Housing Authority staff by the next 

business day. 

 

11. Perform other related duties as required by the Housing Authority. 

 

SPECIAL EMPLOYMENT CONDITIONS: 

As a condition of employment, employees in this classification are required to comply with the following 

specific provisions:  

 

1. Possession of Keys 

 

The Part-Time Property Aides are given possession of the following keys: (1) property master key, 

(2) fire alarm boxes and (3) storage sheds (located at family properties).  Part-Time Property Aides 

agree to keep personal possession of assigned keys and to not duplicate keys under any 

circumstances.  Part-Time Property Aides further agree to keep keys in his/her personal possession 

and to securely affix keys to their person.  

 

2. Occupancy of Unit 

 

The Part-Time Property Aide’s right to occupy the assigned unit described in the applicable lease 

agreement is not considered as a tenancy for any period whatsoever and shall terminate upon the 

termination of employment.  Following the effective date of termination, the Part-Time Property Aide 

and all other occupants of the unit described in the lease agreement shall vacate the unit and return 

possession to the Housing Authority.   

 

3. Smoking Prohibition 

 

Smoking of tobacco products is not permitted anywhere on Housing Authority premises, including in 

individual assigned units and the interior and exterior of common areas on property premises to 

which the Part-Time Property Aide is assigned. 

 

4. Concurrent Conditions of Employment and Tenancy 

 

Continued employment of employees in the classification of Part-Time Property Aide is conditioned 

upon the existence of a valid lease agreement for the assigned unit.  Likewise, the validity of said 

lease agreement is conditioned upon the continued Housing Authority employment in this 

classification.  Therefore, when employment is terminated the lease agreement terminates as well.  If 

the lease agreement is violated or invalidated, employment in this classification will also terminate.  

 

5. Fair Market Rental 
 

 



15 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY February 19, 2014 

 

                                                    PART-TIME PROPERTY AIDE                                        3610 

 

If the lease agreement is terminated, it is understood that the Part-Time Property Aide agrees to pay 

the Housing Authority the fair market rental value of the unit occupied for the duration of occupancy 

under the applicable provisions of the lease agreement. 

 

6. Surrender of Premises 

 

Part-Time Property Aides understand and agree that he/she and all occupants shall vacate the 

premises of the unit assigned in accordance with applicable provisions of the lease agreement, 

surrender the premises and all Housing Authority property and return all Housing Authority property 

(including supplies, keys, etc.) immediately upon request of the Housing Authority.  

 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 

Either I 
One year of experience performing the duties of an on-site property manager. 

 

Or II 
Two years of experience demonstrating the following:  outstanding customer service and problem solving 

skills, ability to effectively interact with individuals from a wide variety of socioeconomic and cultural 

backgrounds, ability to exercise strong initiative and the ability to be flexible. 

 

Either III 

High school diploma or G.E.D. 

 

Or IV 

Some acceptable combination of education and appropriate experience that establish the minimum 

qualifications. 

 

V 

Ability to live on site at the assigned premises and to enter into a Housing Authority lease agreement. 

 

And VI 

Ability to pass a background investigation including:   fingerprinting, review of criminal records, pre-

employment physical, and review of sex offender registries and credit reports for incumbent and his/her adult 

household members planning to live on site.   

 

LICENSE: 
 

Possession of a valid California Motor Vehicle Operations License is required. 

 

 

 

 

 



16 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY February 19, 2014 

 

                                                    PART-TIME PROPERTY AIDE                                        3610 

 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES: 

 

 

General knowledge of:  property upkeep, how to implement policies and procedures, public housing 

programs and general safety. 

 

Ability to:  identify issues and problem-solve, read, write and communicate effectively, interact with 

individuals representing a diverse population including senior citizens and individuals with a disability, 

quickly establish and maintain credibility with tenants and other community agencies, create and maintain 

appropriate professional boundaries, be proactive and provide quality customer service.   

 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS OF CLASSIFICATION: 
Essential functions of this classification may require the following:  maintaining the physical condition 

necessary for sitting or standing for prolonged periods of time in both indoors and outdoors housing 

environments, excellent hand strength and manual dexterity to operate keyboard equipment and to grip, grasp 

and push/pull objects, ability to climb stairs, stretch, bend and lift up to 20 pounds.  Note – reasonable 

accommodation may be made to enable individuals with qualifying disabilities to perform these functions.  

 

 



17 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

Meeting:  February 19, 2014 
 

Subject: Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report 
  
Exhibits Attached: Investment Portfolio Report for Quarter ended December 31, 2013 

  

Recommendation: Receive Report 

  

Financial Statement: $17,915,085 Invested at an Average Monthly Yield ranging from 0.05% to 
0.26% (excluding FSS Escrow Participant Accounts) 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Public Agencies are required to file an investment policy with their governing boards and to 
provide quarterly financial reports on the status of the Agency’s investments and to certify to 
their compliance with the approved investment policy. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
The investment portfolio report that is attached reflects the investments at December 31, 2013 
for each program that HACA administers.  
 
The Housing Choice Voucher program has a total investment of $4,999,001, which is 29% of the 
total investment portfolio.  As HACA uses Net Restricted Assets (NRA) to augment short HAP 
funding from HUD, amounts available for investment will continue to decrease and the duration 
to maturity will become shorter and shorter. 
 
The Housing Development Fund has a total investment of $10,696,369, which is 60% of the total 
investment portfolio.  Approximately 63% of its portfolio is in the State of California Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).  Progress payments for the office building remodel will decrease 
the amount available for future reinvestment.   
 
The Public Housing program has a total investment of $999,943, which is 5% of the total 
investment portfolio.     
 
Ocean Avenue and Park Terrace investments are 1% and 5% of the total investment, 
respectively. 
 
The FSS Participant Escrow Accounts are maintained in a savings account, in accordance with 
HUD regulations, at Union Bank. 
 



18 
 

 



19 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 QUARTERLY 

FINANCIAL SATUS REPORT 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2013 

 

 

 

 

 

 



20 
 

Low Rent Housing Housing Park Ocean

Public Choice Development Terrace Avenue

Housing Vouchers Fund Totals

Operating revenues

Rental revenue $ 163,981 $ -              $ 59,583 $ 67,500 $ 27,085 $ 318,149

Other revenue 43,876 -              0 0 2,335 46,211

Total operating revenues 207,857 -              59,583 67,500 29,420 364,360

Operating expenses

Administration (135,437) (2,426,711) (18,065) (17,598) (15,616) (2,613,427)

Tenant service (825) -              -              -            -         (825)

Utilities (32,460) -              (31,377) -            (3,272) (67,109)

Ordinary maintenance and operations (177,274) -              (379,903) (16,578) (8,742) (582,497)

General expenses (76,096) (1,138,470) -              (1,161) (1,030) (1,216,757)

Total operating expenses (422,092) (3,565,181) (429,345) (35,337) (28,660) (4,480,615)

Operating (loss) (214,235) (3,565,181) (369,762) 32,163 760 (4,116,255)

Non-operating revenues

HUD PHA grants 261,588 3,108,769 -              -            -         3,370,357

Capital Fund Grant for operations 0 -              -              -            -         0

Other revenue 0 174,812 5,270          -            -         180,082

Investment income 1,031 1,096 10,903 822 330 14,182

Total non-operating revenues 262,619 3,284,677 16,173 822 330 3,564,621

Unaudited Income/(loss) $ 48,384 $ (280,504) $ (353,589) $ 32,985 $ 1,090 $ (551,634)

NET ASSETS Balance @ FYE 6/30/13:

Invested in Capital Assets $ 1,658,943 $ 16,213 $ 2,524,942 $ 429,884 $ 691,878 $ 5,321,860

Restricted for HAP (NRA) 8,172,462 8,172,462

Restricted (LRPH Eden Loan, security deposits held) 11,036,881 5,324 3,581 11,045,786

Unrestricted 1,378,834   2,192,077   11,763,248 1,004,942 214,737 16,553,838

TOTAL $ 14,074,658 $ 10,380,752 $ 14,288,190 $ 1,440,150 $ 910,196 $ 41,093,946 

Net Restricted Assets (for HAP- held by HACA)  bal @ FYE 6/30/13: $ 8,172,462   

Program Reserves (for HAP- held by HUD)  bal @ FYE 6/30/13: $ 855,185      

HAP Budget Authority $ 35,477,950

Other Income (Fraud Recovery, FSS forfeitures) 56,340

HAP Expenses (38,834,230)

Addition to/(Deduction from)  NRA - restricted for HAP $ (3,299,940)  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 
Financial Status Report 

December 2013 

 

 

 



21 
 

 

Housing Authority of Alameda County 
PUBLIC HOUSING 

Budget Status Report FYE 2013-2014 
December 2013 

 

FY 2014 - PH YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUALS

OVER/  

(UNDER) Projected SCH. 2013 2014  

OPERATING BUDGET 12/31/2013 12/31/13 BUDGET to 6/30/14 NO. BUDGET BUDGET Difference

INCOME

Dwelling Rentals 195,273 163,981 (31,292) 327,962 A-1 533,610 390,545 (143,065)

Office Rental (Mission Blvd-net) 23,344 0 (23,344) 0 A 0 46,688 46,688

Investment Income  1,100 1,031 (69) 2,062 A 2,200 2,200 0

Misc. Income 35,625 43,876 8,251 87,751 A-1 135,764 71,250 (64,514)

Transfer of Reserves from Ocean Ave 0 500,000 (500,000)

Operating Subsidy 102,987 261,588 158,599 205,974 A-1 380,579 205,974 (174,605)

Asset Reposition Fee 92,619 0 (92,619) 185,237 A-1 199,020 185,237 (13,783)

Capital Grant 14,780 0 (14,780) 0 A-1 258,378 29,559 (228,819)

TOTAL INCOME 465,727 470,476 4,747 808,987 2,009,551 931,454 (1,078,096)

 

EXPENSES  

 

Administration  

Salaries (113,109) (113,606) (497) (227,212) B-1& 2 (233,093) (226,217) 6,876

Other Admin. (14,415) (21,831) (7,416) (43,661) C-1 (116,368) (28,830) 87,538

Total (127,523) (135,436) (7,913) (270,873) (349,461) (255,047) 94,414

 

Tenant Services  

Resident Managers (2,750) (825) 1,925 (5,500) (5,500) (5,500) 0

Recreation (3,750) 0 3,750 (7,500) (7,500) (7,500) 0

Total (6,500) (825) 5,675 (13,000) (13,000) (13,000) 0

 

Utilities  

Water (25,041) (17,968) 7,073 (35,936) (74,000) (50,081) 23,919

Electricity (9,500) (6,312) 3,188 (12,623) (19,000) (19,000) 0

Gas (700) (132) 569 (264) (2,600) (1,400) 1,200

Sewage (13,200) (8,049) 5,151 (16,098) (47,600) (26,400) 21,200

Total (48,441) (32,460) 15,982 (64,920) (143,199) (96,881) 46,318
 

Maintenance  

Salaries (34,992) (36,185) (1,194) (72,371) B-2 (69,983) (69,983) (0)

Materials (25,971) (12,511) 13,461 (25,021) D (63,960) (51,942) 12,018

Contract Costs (184,409) (128,578) 55,831 (257,155) D (594,158) (368,818) 225,340

Total (245,372) (177,273) 68,098 (354,547) (728,101) (490,743) 237,357
 

General  

Insurance (20,541) (15,374) 5,167 (30,749) E (80,712) (41,081) 39,631

Tax-In Lieu Of (14,683) (14,683) 0 (29,366) (39,041) (29,366) 9,675

Employee Benefits (77,012) (46,039) 30,973 (92,078) (154,569) (154,024) 545

Collection Loss (500) 0 500 0 (1,000) (1,000) 0

Miscellaneous (500) 0 500 0 (1,000) (1,000) 0

Total (113,236) (76,096) 37,141 (152,193) (276,322) (226,472) 49,850

 

Total Routine Expenses (541,072) (422,091) 118,982 (855,533) (1,510,083) (1,082,143) 427,940
 

Capital Expenditure-exterior renovation of Emery Glen (500,000) 500,000
 

TOTAL EXPENSES (541,072) (422,091) 118,982 (855,533) (2,010,083) (1,082,143) 927,940
 

NET INCOME (DEFICIT) (75,344) 48,384 123,730 (46,546) (533) (150,689) (150,156)

 

Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/13 1,378,834$ 

Projected Income/(Deficit) @ 6/30/14 (46,546)

Projected Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/14 1,332,288$ 



22 
 

Housing Authority of Alameda County 
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER 

Administrative Budget Status Report FYE 2013-2014 
December 2013 

 
 

 

 

FY 2014 - HCV Budgeted @ Actual @ OVER PROJECTED SCH. 2013 2014

OPERATING BUDGET 12/31/2013 12/31/2013 (UNDER) TO 6/30/14 NO. BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE

INCOME

Investment Income 1,800 1,096 (704) 2,192 A1 3,600 3,600 0

Misc. Income 173,000 174,812 1,812 326,027 A1 208,000 346,000 138,000

Administrative Fee Income 3,291,465 3,108,769 (182,696) 6,478,042 A 6,905,311 6,582,930 (322,381)

TOTAL INCOME 3,466,265 3,284,677 (181,588) 6,806,260 7,116,911 6,932,530 (184,381)

EXPENSES

Administration

Salaries (1,928,747) (1,852,135) 76,612 (3,704,271) B-1& 2 (4,362,145) (3,857,494) 504,651

Other Admin. (656,749) (574,576) 82,173 (1,239,152) C-1&2 (1,161,477) (1,313,499) (152,022)

Total (2,585,496) (2,426,711) 158,785 (4,943,422) (5,523,622) (5,170,993) 352,629

General

Insurance (91,170) (57,512) 33,658 (115,023) E (201,590) (182,340) 19,250

Employee Benefits (1,002,948) (1,080,958) (78,009) (2,161,916) (2,224,694) (2,005,897) 218,797

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total (1,094,118) (1,138,469) (44,351) (2,276,939) (2,426,284) (2,188,237) 238,047

Total Routine Expenses (3,679,615) (3,565,181) 114,434 (7,220,361) (7,949,906) (7,359,229) 590,676

Capital Expenditures 0 0 0 0 D2 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (3,679,615) (3,565,181) 114,434 (7,220,361) (7,949,906) (7,359,229) 590,676

Income (Deficit) Unfunded 2012 FSS (1/2 year) - Use of Reserve (158,607)

Income (Deficit) UNSPECIFIED BUDGET REDUCTION (674,387) (426,699)

NET INCOME (DEFICIT) (213,350) (280,504) (296,022) (414,102) (832,994) (426,699) 406,295

Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/13 2,478,875$ 

Projected Income (Deficit) @ 6/30/14 (414,102)

Projected Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/14 2,064,773$ 



23 
 

Housing Authority of Alameda County 
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND 

Budget Status Report FYE 2013-2014 
December 2013 

 

Budget FYE 

2014

Budget FYE 

2013 Total

Total Total General Salmon Atherton Mission 12/31/2013 General Salmon Atherton Mission Total

Income:

Miscellaneous 5,000         5,000        5,270 -        -         -           5,270 10,540 -          -          -        10,540

Investment Interest 38,000      38,000     10,903 -        -         -           10,903 21,807 -          -          -        21,807

Leases -             84,000     -          -        59,583 -           59,583 0 -          119,167 -        119,167

43,000      127,000   16,173 -        59,583 -           75,757 32,347 -          119,167 -        151,514

Expenses:

Administrative (32,000)     (5,000)      (2,624) -        -         -           (2,624) (5,249) -          -          -        (5,249)

Scholarships (12,750)     (12,750)    (10,678) -        -         -           (10,678) (21,355) -          -          -        (21,355)

Utilities -             (55,038)    -          (12,931) (18,214) (231) (31,377) -          (51,723) (36,429) (463) (88,615)

Janitorial -             (31,378)    -          -        (17,877) -           (17,877) -          -          (35,753) -        (35,753)

Landscape Services -             (7,336)      -          -        (3,300) (1,870) (5,170) -          -          (6,600) (3,740) (10,340)

Garbage Service -             (10,536)    -          (1,785) (3,419) (387) (5,591) -          (7,140) (6,837) (774) (14,751)

Repairs -             (22,117)    -          (860) (4,001) (500) (5,361) -          (3,440) (8,003) (1,000) (12,443)

Heating/air conditioning -             (14,927)    -          -        -         -           -               -          -          -          -        -                  

Other Maintenance -             (14,432)    -          (1,146) (7,385) -           (8,531) -          (4,582) (14,770) -        (19,353)

Building Security -             (1,378)      -          -        (478) (463) (941) -          -          (955) (926) (1,881)

Contract Services -             -            (309,120) (22,746) (1,950) (333,816) (330,000) (90,984) -          (3,900) (424,884)

Insurance -             (3,704)      -          (146) (2,472) -           (2,618) -          (584) (4,944) -        (5,528)

Other -             -            -          -        -           -               -          -          -          -        -                  

Property Mgmt Fee -             (6,672)      -          -        (1,854) (2,909) (4,763) -          -          (3,708) (5,817) (9,525)

Transfer of Equity to PH -             (60,000)    -          -        -         -           -               -          -          -          -        -                  

(44,750)     (245,268)  (322,423) (39,613) (59,000) (8,310) (429,346) (356,604) (158,454) (117,999) (16,620) (649,677)

Net Income/(Loss) (1,750)       (118,268)  (306,249) (39,613) 584 (8,310) (353,589) (324,257) (158,454) 1,167 (16,620) (498,163)

Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/13 11,763,248$ 

Projected Income (Deficit) @ 6/30/14 (498,163)        

Projected Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/14 11,265,085$ 

Cumulative Atherton Remodel Cost @ 12/31/13 1,780,165$    

Projected to 6/30/14ACTUAL



24 
 

Housing Authority of Alameda County 
PARK TERRACE 

Budget Status Report FYE 2013-2014 
December 2013 

 

 

FY 2014 YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL DIFFERENCE Projected SCH. 2013 2014

OPERATING BUDGET 12/31/13 12/31/13 06/30/14 NO. BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE

INCOME

Dwelling Rentals 24,966 24,270 (696) 48,540 A 42,768 49,932 7,164

Dwelling Rentals-HAP 42,282 43,230 948 86,460 A 76,320 84,564 8,244

Other Tenant Charges 150 0 (150) 0 300 300 0

Interest Income 468 822 355 1,644 A 1,900 935 (965)

Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL INCOME 67,865 68,322 457 136,644 121,288 135,731 14,443

 

EXPENSES  

 

Administration  

Other Admin. (18,528) (17,598) 930 (35,196) B (36,274) (37,056) (782)

Total (18,528) (17,598) 930 (35,196) (36,274) (37,056) (782)

 

 

Utilities  

Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Electricity (100) 0 100 0 (200) (200) 0

Gas (150) 0 150 0 (300) (300) 0

Total (250) 0 250 0 (500) (500) 0

 

Maintenance  

Materials (1,694) 0 1,694 0 C (3,388) (3,388) 0

Contract Costs (23,100) (16,578) 6,522 (33,156) C (46,200) (46,200) 0

Total (24,794) (16,578) 8,216 (33,156) (49,588) (49,588) 0

 

General  

Insurance (850) (1,161) (311) (2,322) D (1,500) (1,700) (200)

Collection Loss 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous (500) 0 500 0 (1,000) (1,000) 0

Total (1,350) (1,161) 189 (2,322) (2,500) (2,700) (200)

 

TOTAL EXPENSES (44,922) (35,337) 9,585 (70,674) (88,862) (89,844) (982)

Capital Expenditure 0 0

 

22,944 32,985 10,042 65,971 32,426 45,887 13,461

Unrestricted Net Assets FYE 6/30/13 1,004,942$   

Projected Net Income FYE 6/30/14 65,971            

Projected Unrestricted Net Asset @ 6/30/14 1,070,913$   

NET INCOME (DEFICIT) 



25 
 

Housing Authority of Alameda County 
OCEAN AVENUE 

Budget Status Report FYE 2013-2014 
December 2013 

 

 
 

FY 2014 YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL Difference Projected SCH. 2013 2014

OPERATING BUDGET 12/31/13 12/31/13 6/30/14 NO. BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE

INCOME

Dwelling Rentals 29,820 21,445 (8,375) 42,890 A 59,020 59,640 620

Dwelling Rentals-HAP 5,640 5,640 0 11,280 A 11,280 11,280 0

Other Tenant Charges 250 2,335 2,085 4,670 500 500 0

Interest Income 330 329 (1) 658 A 990 660 (330)

Miscellaneous Income 250 0 (250) 0 500 500 0

TOTAL INCOME 36,290 29,749 (6,541) 59,499 72,290 72,580 290

 

EXPENSES  

 

Administration  

Other Admin. (13,602) (15,616) (2,014) (31,232) B (26,683) (27,204) (521)

Total (13,602) (15,616) (2,014) (31,232) (26,683) (27,204) (521)

 

Utilities  

Water (2,908) (2,743) 165 (5,487) (7,356) (5,816) 1,540

Electricity (569) (424) 144 (848) (1,137) (1,137) 0

Gas (99) (104) (6) (209) (197) (197) 0

Total (3,575) (3,272) 303 (6,544) (8,690) (7,150) 1,540

 

Maintenance  

Materials (1,000) (1,622) (622) (3,244) C (2,000) (2,000) 0

Contract Costs (9,750) (7,119) 2,631 (14,239) C (19,500) (19,500) 0

Total (10,750) (8,742) 2,008 (17,483) (21,500) (21,500) 0

 

General  

Insurance (650) (1,030) (380) (2,060) D (1,200) (1,300) (100)

Collection Loss 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total (650) (1,030) (380) (2,060) (1,200) (1,300) (100)

 

TOTAL EXPENSES (28,577) (28,659) (82) (57,318) (58,073) (57,154) 919

Capital equipment purchase 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NET INCOME (DEFICIT) 7,713 1,090 (6,623) 2,180 14,217 15,426 1,209

Unrestricted Net Assets FYE 6/30/13 714,737$     

Transfer of Reserves for Emery Glen renovation (500,000)      

Unrestricted Net Asset @ 6/30/13 214,737$     

Projected Net Income FYE 6/30/14 2,180

PROJECTED Unrestricted Net Asset @ 6/30/14 216,917$     



26 
 

 

 

 

 

PROGRAM ACTIVITY 

REPORT 
 



27 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
Meeting:  February 19, 2014 

 
Subject: Program Activity Report 
  
Exhibits Attached: Section 8 Contract Report; Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report; 

Fraud Payments Report; Landlord Rental Listing Report; FSS Program 
Monthly Report 

  
Recommendation: Receive Report 
  
Financial Statement: None 

 
SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS 
 

 Lease-Up:  As of January 1, 2014, the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program had 6,201 
units under contract and 6,218 units under contract as of February 1, 2014.  The fiscal year-
to-date lease-up average is 98.70% units for January 1, 2014 and 98.96% for February 1, 
2014.  The budget authority use average through December 2013 is 109.5%. 

 

 Program Utilization:  As of January 1, 2014, the average HAP subsidy was $1,038 and the 
average tenant-paid rent portion was $417 for an average Contract Rent of $1,455.  As of 
February 1, 2014, the average HAP subsidy is $1,039 and the average tenant-paid rent 
portion is $417 for an average Contract Rent of $1,456. 
 
 As of January 1, 2014, HACA had 163 outgoing billed portability contracts and 168 as of 

February 1, 2014 (i.e., HACA voucher holders who are housed in another housing 
authority’s jurisdiction).   

 As of January 1, 2014, HACA billed other housing authorities, primarily the Oakland 
Housing Authority, for 1,138 incoming portability contracts and 1,130 as of February 1, 
2014.  HACA receives only 80% of the HUD-authorized Administrative Fee for billed 
incoming portability contracts.   

 

 Section 8 Contract Report:  Copies of the Contract Reports for December 2013 and January 
2014 are attached. 
 

 Fraud / Debt Recovery:  HACA retained $1,145.16 in fraud and debt recovery payments for 
the month of November 2013, $2,273.22 for the month of December 2013 and $1,569.75 
for the month of January 2014.  A total of $35,720.47 was retained over the last six months. 
 

 Landlord Rental Listings:  As of January 1, 2014, there were 1,618 landlords with properties 
in HACA’s jurisdiction utilizing the GoSection8 rental listing service and 1,621 as of February 
3, 2014.  There were five new landlords added to the Section 8 program last month and four 
this month.  There were 20 active properties listed as of January 1, 2014 and 19 as of 
February 3, 2014. 



28 
 

 
FAMILY SELF SUFFICIENCY (FSS) 
 
The FSS Holiday Giving Connection was a great success this year with 94 families receiving 
grocery gift cards and toys valued at $3,475 in total.  The FSS department is grateful to all those 
who donated this year. 
 
The FSS department continues to be busy with HUD’s FSS study with 16 families added to the 
study in November and remains on schedule with the timeline of activities for the study.  Four 
more FSS orientations were scheduled for January in order to solicit the interest of participants 
in joining the study. 
 
January was a busy month as staff audited each FSS program file in order to report to HUD on 
program activities and outcomes by January 31, 2014.  The January 2014 FSS Program Summary 
report highlights those outcomes.  
 
PUBLIC HOUSING 
 

 Occupancy:  As of January 1, 2014, the Public Housing program had 64 of 72 units leased 
and had a 93.06% fiscal year-to-date lease up rate.  As of February 1, 2014, the Public 
Housing program had 65 of 72 units leased and has a 92.71% fiscal year-to-date lease up 
rate. 



29 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

Section 8 Contract and HAP Report for the month of:  December 2013 

 
Certificates Vouchers 

December  2013 
TOTAL 

 December 
2012 

December 
2011 City Number HAP* Number HAP** Number HAP 

 

Albany 
              

-     $                  -    
             

33   $         34,254  
            

33   $         34,254  
 

                      
37  38 

Castro 
Valley 

             
12   $         10,572  

          
212   $      220,056  

          
224   $       230,628  

 

                    
245  250 

Dublin 
               

2   $           1,762  
          

353   $      366,414  
          

355   $       368,176  
 

                    
276  313 

Emeryville 
               

5   $           4,405  
          

105   $      108,990  
          

110   $       113,395  
 

                    
112  110 

Fremont 
             

28   $         24,668  
       

1,238   $   1,285,044  
      

1,266   $   1,309,712  
 

                
1,363  1,412 

Hayward 
          

111   $         97,791  
       

2,321   $   2,409,198  
      

2,432   $   2,506,989  
 

                
2,567  2,536 

Newark 
               

2   $           1,762  
          

253   $      262,614  
          

255   $       264,376  
 

                    
276  288 

Pleasanton 
               

4   $           3,524  
          

124   $      128,712  
          

128   $       132,236  
 

                    
140  166 

San 
Leandro 

             
16   $         14,096  

       
1,486   $   1,542,468  

      
1,502   $   1,556,564  

 

                
1,449  1,430 

San 
Lorenzo 

               
2   $           1,762  

          
233   $      241,854  

          
235   $       243,616  

 

                    
228  212 

Union City 
               

5   $           4,405  
          

831   $      862,578  
          

836   $       866,983  
 

                    
871  769 

TOTALS 
          

187  $164,747.00 
       

7,189  $7,462,182.00 
      

7,376 
 

$7,626,929.00 
 

7,564 7,524 

 

 

 

 

*Based on an average December Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $881 per certificate contract. 

**Based on an average December Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $1038 per voucher contract.



30 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

Section 8 Contract and HAP Report for the month of:  January 2014 

 
Certificates Vouchers 

January 2014 
TOTAL 

 January  
2013 

January  
2012 City Number HAP* Number HAP** Number HAP 

 

Albany 
              

-     $                  -    
             

33   $         34,254  
            

33   $         34,254  
 

39 
                           

35  

Castro 
Valley 

             
12   $         10,572  

          
211   $      219,018  

          
223   $       229,590  

 
251 

                        
243  

Dublin 
               

2   $           1,762  
          

358   $      371,604  
          

360   $       373,366  
 

304 
                        

294  

Emeryville 
               

5   $           4,405  
          

106   $      110,028  
          

111   $       114,433  
 

111 
                        

113  

Fremont 
             

28   $         24,668  
       

1,236   $   1,282,968  
      

1,264   $   1,307,636  
 

1,426 
                     

1,355  

Hayward 
          

110   $         96,910  
       

2,315   $   2,402,970  
      

2,425   $   2,499,880  
 

2,541 
                     

2,566  

Newark 
               

3   $           2,643  
          

252   $      261,576  
          

255   $       264,219  
 

286 
                        

280  

Pleasanton 
               

4   $           3,524  
          

123   $      127,674  
          

127   $       131,198  
 

167 
                        

139  

San 
Leandro 

             
18   $         15,858  

       
1,494   $   1,550,772  

      
1,512   $   1,566,630  

 
1,426 

                     
1,458  

San 
Lorenzo 

               
2   $           1,762  

          
232   $      240,816  

          
234   $       242,578  

 
215 

                        
231  

Union City 
               

5   $           4,405  
          

830   $      861,540  
          

835   $       865,945  
 

774 
                        

859  

TOTALS 
          

189  $166,509.00 
       

7,190 
 

$7,463,220.00 
      

7,379 
 

$7,629,729.00 
 

7,540 7,573 

 

 

*Based on an average January Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $881 per certificate contract. 

**Based on an average January Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $1038 per voucher contract.



31 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report for the Month of: December 2013 

 

City Number of 
HAP 

Contracts 

Average 
Contract 

Rent 

Average HAP 
Paid by 
HACA 

Average 
Rent Paid by 

Family 

Average Family-
Paid Rent as a 
Percentage of 

Average 
Contract Rent 

Albany 33 $1,270 $972 $298 23% 

Castro Valley 213 $1,380 $944 $436 32% 

Dublin 355 $1,584 $1,218 $366 23% 

Emeryville 105 $1,249 $867 $382 31% 

Fremont 1,244 $1,588 $1,126 $462 29% 

Hayward 2,340 $1,375 $978 $397 29% 

Newark 260 $1,816 $1,302 $514 28% 

Pleasanton 123 $1,375 $959 $415 30% 

San Leandro 1,479 $1,367 $977 $389 28% 

San Lorenzo 230 $1,682 $1,245 $438 26% 

Union City 739 $1,628 $1,156 $472 29% 

 

 
*Some rents may vary by $1 due to rounding



32 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report for the Month of: January 2014 

 

City Number of 
HAP 

Contracts 

Average 
Contract 

Rent 

Average HAP 
Paid by 
HACA 

Average 
Rent Paid by 

Family 

Average Family-
Paid Rent as a 
Percentage of 

Average 
Contract Rent 

Albany 33 $1,270 $972 $298 23% 

Castro Valley 212 $1,379 $950 $429 31% 

Dublin 353 $1,593 $1,220 $373 23% 

Emeryville 105 $1,249 $868 $381 31% 

Fremont 1,237 $1,589 $1,123 $466 29% 

Hayward 2,319 $1,375 $979 $396 29% 

Newark 254 $1,821 $1,301 $520 29% 

Pleasanton 123 $1,376 $962 $413 30% 

San Leandro 1,486 $1,369 $976 $392 29% 

San Lorenzo 233 $1,683 $1,242 $441 26% 

Union City 746 $1,632 $1,161 $471 29% 

 

 
*Some rents may vary by $1 due to rounding 
 



33 
 

DEBT COLLECTIONS
2013-2014

FYE 06/30/14

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE GRAND

TOTALS

DAMAGE CLAIMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FRAUD REPAYMENTS $1,738.00 $2,321.84 $555.05 $27,855.45 $1,145.16 $2,273.22 $1,569.75 $37,458.47

TOTALS $1,738.00 $2,321.84 $555.05 $27,855.45 $1,145.16 $2,273.22 $1,569.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,458.47



 

34 
 

Monthly
3/4/2013 4/2/2013 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 7/1/2013 8/5/2013 9/3/2013 10/1/2013 11/1/2013 12/2/2013 1/2/2014 2/3/2014

Registered Landlords 1583 1583 1583 1583 1583 1588 1592 1598 1604 1613 1618 1621

Landlords New to 

Section 8 Program 5 0 0 0 0 5 3 4 2 6 5 4

Active Properties 

Listed 50 35 34 39 25 23 16 18 16 26 20 19

Landlord Rental Listing Report

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

1560

1570

1580

1590

1600

1610

1620

1630

Landlords New to
Section 8 Program

Active Properties
Listed



  

35 
 

  

To:  Christine Gouig, Executive Director 

From:  Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager 

Re:  FSS Program Summary 

CC:  Ron Dion, Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges, Eli Isaacs 

Date:  December 24, 2013  

Program Summary December 2013 
Total Clients Under Contract: 126 
Graduates: 1 
Escrow Disbursed: $7,317.60 
Ports In: 1 
Ports Out: 1 
Terminations: 2 
New Contracts: 0 

 
FSS PROGRAM NEWS:  
 
The Giving Connection 
 
The FSS team was able to distribute $3,475 in grocery gift cards and toys to 94 FSS families, 
thanks to a grant from the Oakland United Methodist Foundation as well as donations from a 
HACA Commissioner, a Section 8 landlord, HACA management employees, the Hayward Fire 
Department and the community. Each FSS participant wrote a thank you note to the supporters 
of the FSS Giving Connection upon picking up a gift card and toy. The families were extremely 
grateful that the program was able to provide gifts again this year because they are aware of the 
lack of funding due to budget cuts and sequestration. Some participants even decided to donate 
gifts instead of receiving one this year. 
 
MDRC - National Evaluation of the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program 
 
FSS staff continues to meet weekly via phone conference with MDRC to report on the progress 
of HACA’s participation in the study. “Random Assignment” meetings held in November resulted 
in 8 families in the control group and 8 in the FSS group. To date, we are on schedule with the 
timeline of activities as projected during earlier planning meetings.  
 
HUD-FSS Annual Program Report 
 
During the month of January, FSS staff will audit each FSS program file in preparation for our 
annual eLogic Model reporting to HUD. The focus will be on program activities/outputs and 
outcomes. The report is due to HUD on or before January 31, 2014. 
 
 



  

36 
 

FSS Orientations 
 
There are four orientations scheduled for January 2014: 
 
 

 Wednesday, January 15th  
10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. 
 

 Thursday, January 16th  
6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. 
 

 Wednesday, January 29th  
10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. 
 

 Thursday, January 30th  
6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. 

 
Workshops 
 
There were no workshops scheduled in the month of December. 
 
Referrals= Case Management =73



  

37 
 

  

To:  Christine Gouig, Executive Director 

From:  Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager 

Re:  FSS Program Summary 

CC:  Ron Dion, Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges, Eli Isaacs 

Date:  February 6, 2014  

Program Summary January 2014 
Total Clients Under Contract: 126 
Graduates: 0 
Escrow Disbursed: $0 
Ports In: 0 
Ports Out: 0 
Terminations: 0 
New Contracts: 0 
 
FSS PROGRAM NEWS:  
 
FSS Annual Program Report - January 2013 through December 2013 
FSS staff audited 168 participant files in preparation for our annual report to HUD. Listed 
below are program highlights of services / activities and outcomes for 2013: 
 

 19 participants successfully graduated from the FSS program. 

 $297,174 in escrow accounts were disbursed to households that graduated. 

 1 FSS participant graduated and purchased a home. 

 3 households relinquished their voucher and were able to move to non-subsidized 
housing. 

 50 families increased their household annual income an average of $11,769 over the 
previous year. 

 46 households increased their self-sufficiency earned income. 

 3 families had a reduction in welfare assistance. 

 2 households ceased receiving welfare. 

 65 individuals were employed full-time. 

 42 individuals were employed part-time. 

 107 participants received employment counseling and / or job referrals.  

 7 participants enrolled in college. 

 69 individuals completed post-secondary courses. 

 7 participants earned a BA degree. 

 2 participants earned an AA degree. 
 
 



                    

 

 

ATTACHMENT 

A 
 

 

 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 1 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 2 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 3 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 4 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 5 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 6 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 7 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 8 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 9 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 10 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 11 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 12 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 13 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 14 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 15 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 16 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 17 

 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 18 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 19 

 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 20 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 21 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 22 

 



  

Attachment A  - Page 23 

 



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 
B 

 
 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 1 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 2 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 3 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 4 

 

  



  

Attachment B – Page 5 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 6 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 7 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 8 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 9 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 10 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 11 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 12 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 13 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 14 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 15 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 16 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 17 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 18 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 19 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 20 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 21 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 22 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 23 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 24 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 25 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 26 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 27 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 28 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 29 

 

 
 



  

Attachment B – Page 30 

 

 



  

Attachment B – Page 31 

 

 
 


	MEETING AGENDA 02/19/2014
	MINUTES OF 12/11/2013
	NEW BUSINESS
	5-1.  Draft Annual PHA Plan for FY2014
	Attachment A:  Draft Annual PHA Plan for FY2014

	5-2.  Revisions to HACA's Section 8 Administrative Plan
	Attachment B:  Redline revisions

	5-3.  Assign Compensation to Part-time Property Aide Classification
	Exhibit:  Part-time Property Aide Job Description

	5-4.  Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report for the Quarter Ended 12/31/2013
	Exhibit:  Investment Portfolio

	5-5.  Quarterly Financial Status Report for the Quarter Ended 12/31/2013
	Report Summary
	Report:  Public Housing
	Report:  Housing Choice Voucher
	Report:  Housing Development Fund
	Report:  Park Terrace
	Report:  Ocean Avenue

	5-6.  Program Activity Report
	Report Summary
	Report:  Section 8 Contract & HAP by City for the Month of December 2013
	Report:  Section 8 Contract & HAP by City for the Month of January 2014
	Report:  Section 8 Average Contract Rent for the Month of December 2013
	Report:  Section 8 Average Contract Rent for the Month of January 2014
	Report: Debt Collections
	Report:  Landlord Rental Listing
	Report:  FSS Program Summary for the Month of December 2013
	Report:  FSS Program Summary for the Month of January 2014


